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This Addendum 1 is raised to answer Vendor questions and amend sections within RFP 210004-1 as 
stated below: 

Questions and Answers: 

Question #1: There are a mix of mandatories and rateds, some asking for us as a company to provide 
and some as the resource provide. In regards to M1 for the bidder must demonstrate the completion of 
3 similar projects? Would the crown accept Statement of Works from other projects? Or invoices?   

Answer #1: Proposed project statements of work or invoices are not sufficient demonstration of M1. 
Bidders are to demonstrate how these projects are similar to the PMPRB’s statement of work and 
provide the information as stated in section 3.2d) of the RFP document. 

Question #2: Due to the high volume of government bids, could the crown please extend the closing 
date by 2 weeks? 

Answer #2: RFP 210004-1 will be extended to close on March 4, 2022. See Amendment 1 below. 

Question #3: In regards to R4, it seems redundant as the other mandatories and rated are asking for a 
backup resource. Could this be removed? 

Answer #3: R4 will not be removed as it is specific to identifying the Bidder’s resource management 
approach at the company level, while other criteria are specific to resources experience and potential 
contingencies relative to this requirement.   

Amendments: 

Amendment #1: 

Delete: All instances of a closing date of “February 21, 2022 at 2:00 PM EDT”, and  

Replace with: “March 4, 2022 at 2:00 PM EDT”. 

Amendment #2.1: 

At R1. Bidder’s Experience: 

Delete: All instances of “exceeding the six (6) projects described in M.1”, and  

Replace with: “exceeding the three (3) projects described in M.1”. 

Amendment #2.2: 

At R1. Bidder’s Experience: 

Delete: “(e.g., where the Bidder has demonstrated eight (8) projects overall that meet the requirements 
as stated in the criteria, these will achieve six (6) points)”, and  

Replace with: “(e.g., where the Bidder has demonstrated five (5) projects overall that meet the 
requirements as stated in the criteria, these will achieve six (6) points)”. 

Amendment #3.1: 
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At R2. Bidder’s Resource Team: 

Delete: All instance of “in excess of the minimum eight (8) years”, and  

Replace with: “in excess of the minimum four (4) years” 

Amendment #3.2: 

At R2. Bidder’s Resource Team: 

Delete: All instance of “(e.g., ten years of demonstrated experience overall will achieve four (4) points)”, 
and  

Replace with: “(e.g., six (6) years of demonstrated experience overall will achieve four (4) points)” 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

 


